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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM-2021- 287

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisor
Elementary School Heads
SDO Unit Heads

All others co czgeoi/
From: AGUMER ANDEZ, CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
OIC- Office of the Schools Division Superintgndent

Subject: Re-orientation on the Implementation of the School -Based Feeding Program
Nutritious Food Products and School -Based Milk Feeding Program Component for
FY 2021. Cum Application of Fresh Framework in School Health and Nutrition
program.

Date: October 27, 2021

1. This memorandum is supplementary to the recently disseminated communication
Division Memo no. 286: Re: Implementation of School Based Feeding Program NFP/
MFC FY 2021. This office will be conducting a “Virtual Re-orientation on the
implementation of School Based Feeding Program NFP/ MFC Cum Application of Fresh
Framework in School Health and Nutrition Program”, on November 03, 2021,
Wednesday from 8:00AM-12:00 Noon. All Public Elementary School Heads and SBFP
School Coordinators are requested to join the online meeting via google meet link

meet.google.com/ypf-nbrh-yby.

2. For the information, guidance and compliance of all concerned.
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